Minutes of the Annual General Body Meeting of the Roll Ball Federation Of India (RBFI) held on Saturday 20th Feb 2021 at Hotel President Karve Road, Pune.

Following members were present:

Members Present:- Mr. Manohar Kant, Mr Paarth Rawal, Mr Vijay Sane, Mr Raju Dabhade, Mr Chetan Bhandwalkar, Mr. Chandeshwar Kumar, Mrs. Sayali Umbranikar, Mr. Suryadatta Joshi MP Subramanian, Mr. A. Anil Kumar, Mr. Saji S, Mr. Dharmesh Parmar, Mr. Divyesh Gohel, Adv. Atul Bobade, Mr. Anand Yadav, Mr.Sunil Kumar, Mr. Stephan David, Mr. Amit Nagar, Mr. Karan Singh, Mr. Ravi Verma, Mr. Ajay Kumar, Mr. Satyam Radadiya, Mr. Laiju Appukuttan, Mr. Shaym P.S, Mr. Ganesh Waghmare, Mr. Pramod Kale, Mr. Prasanna Choudhari, Mr.Milind Kshirsagar, Mr.Praveen Kumar, Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, Mr.Gajanan Tharkude,.

Shri. Raju R. Dabhade founder of the game of Roll Ball welcomed all the members present at the AGM and requested Mr. Manoharkant to chair the meeting. All the members of the house introduced themselves for this meeting.

Two minutes silence was observed in memory of the people who lost their lives due to Covid and also for Shri Ramesh Rana Secretary of Haryana Roll Ball Association.

Agenda 1: President Report -

- The President Shri. Manohar Kant appreciated all the office bearers and the members of the RBFI who strived for the promotion of the game of Roll Ball for the last 18 years.
- He specially recalled the contribution of the former Presidents of RBFI and also appreciated their role played in making the game of Roll Ball registered in about 30 states & UT of India and promoting the game in the 5 continents of Asia, Africa, Europe, America & Oceania.
- He informed the members on his personal visit toDelhi with the founder of the game Shri Raju R Dabhade and Ramesh Singh met Hon Sports Minister Govt Of India, Secretary (MYAS) Sports and Youth services and Jt Secretary And SAI Officials and enlightened the Government readiness in extending full support for the indigenous game of Roll Ball. He further expressed his pride that the game has been included in the SGFI, All India Inter University Games, And To be included in the forthcoming Khelo India Games, National Games, world School Games And also convincing the CBSE Chairman to include Roll Ball in the CBSE games.
- He also said that The Govt of India is keen in the process of renewal of recognition to RBFI for the year 2021 and also his visit on 29th Dec to give pressure for the game of Roll Ball included in IOA and subsequently IOC.
- In commemoration of the 60th Anniversary of state of Goa, various sports activities are planned at Goa and Roll Ball will be also included in the celebrations of sports activities he said.
- Appreciated the successful conduct of the TVS5Th Roll Ball World Cup at Chennai and the latest RBFI Election.

Agenda 2: Secretary Report -

- The secretary, Mr Chetan Bhandwalkar congratulated the members of RBFI, coaches, players, parents, sponsors and various state and central government official's support for the promotion of the game of Roll Ball.
- He regretted that due to Covid 19 all the 2019 -2020 Roll Ball activities couldn't be conducted. However recorded his appreciation as the RBFI could organise Webinar on different topics, on line Quiz etc.
- He also remembered the various competitions being organized by RBFI with the full support of the RBFI Technical committee.

Agenda 3: Passing of last AGM Minutes

• The previous minutes of the AGM was passed unanimously as there were no queries regarding them.

Proposed by Mr. Saji Surendranath and seconded by Mr. Chandeshwar Kumar.

Agenda 4: Passing of Accounts 2019-2020

• The Accounts for the period 2019 – 20 of RBFI were passed unanimously.

It was observed by the vice president Shri Parth Rawal that RBFI will have to approach leading CA Firms all over India who can get sponsors for the development of the game of Roll Ball

Proposed by Mr. Anil Kumar and seconded by Mr. Raju Dabhade.

Agenda 5: Appointment of CA for 2020-2021

 It was resolved that the present CA M/s MAPS & CO to continue, however their representative must be present in the AGM in future to explain the members in case of any clarification

Proposed by Mr. Anand Yadav and seconded by Mr. Divyesh Gohel.

Agenda 6: To decide the venue and date of National Championship 1st June 2021- 31st May 2022

File attached

Mr Manoharkant also added that we are trying to get our game in to Khelo India Games which will be done soon with everybody's support.

Proposed by Mr. Chetan Bhandwalkar and seconded by Mr. Anand Yadav.

Agenda 7: International Roll Ball competition:

It was resolved that in the year 2021 World Championship And Asian Championship are due and the international competitions committee will be formed with 5 members including President, Secretary and the Founder of the game to decide on the venue dates etc.

Mr Saji Secretary Kerala State Roll Ball Association introduced Mr Laiju leading business man and parent of Roll Ball player from Kerala settled in Sharjah showing interest to host Asian Championship or World Championship at Dubai.

- Mr Laiju enlightened the possibilities of hosting the world cup Or Asian Championship at Sharjah Dubai, with the help of Sharjah Sheikh a sports man by himself who has shown interest on sports promotion in general.
- It was resolved that in principle permission will be accorded to Mr Laiju to proceed further and form UAE National Association with the help of local philanthropists first and submit a blue print.
- Shri Parth Rawal, Vice President RBFI said that he will extend help in spotting sponsors and well-wishers from Dubai for the successful conduct of the international competitions.

Proposed by Mr. Raju Dabhade and seconded by Mr. Paarth Rawal

Agenda 8: Implementing common code of conduct:

- It was resolved to strictly adhere to the common code of conduct for the competitions in all levels already submitted by the committee.
- It was resolved to follow the common rules and regulations scrupulously by all the state Roll Ball Associations and the National body in all the competitions.
- It was also resolved to follow the common dress code for players of various states during the national competitions (Note on Competition Regulations enclosed)

In this context special invitee Mr Sabbas Joseph founder & Director Wizcraft International presented the need for the development of the game of Roll Ball in the right direction. He pointed out that all the games which have been in the top are developed with focus on administration, Infrastructure and Finance.

Proposed by Mr. Anand Yadav and seconded by Mr. Chandreshwar Kumar Sahu.

Agenda 9: New Registration fee structure:

- Considering the financial commitment of the RBFI It was resolved to accept the new Registration Fee structure recommended by the RBFI Committee formed for this purpose.
- Both the teams (Boys and Girls) from all the states must participate in the national Championship. If a state brings only boys team, that state shall have to pay the registration fees and team fees for the girls teams as well. This rule is not made to get fee but to encourage more participation in all the ategoires.

All players & officials are directed to register themselves as early as possible.

Registration Fee structure for players:

Registration Fee before 31st May 2021 - Rs 600/-Registration Fee after 1st June 2021 - Rs 700/-Registration Fee after 1st September 2021 - Rs 800/-

Registration Fee structure for officials:

Registration Fee before 31st May 2021 - Rs 1000/-Registration Fee after 1st June 2021 - Rs 1200/-Registration Fee after 1st September 2021 - Rs 1400/-

It is mandatory for all State Associations to register themselves with RBFI every year. The registration schedule and fee structure is as follows:

Registration Fee structure for State Associations:

Registration Fee before 31st May 2021 - Rs 10000/-Registration Fee after 1st June 2021 - Rs 12000/- Registration Fee after 1st September 2021 - Rs 15000/- Rs 25000/-

It is mandatory for all District Associations to register themselves with RBFI every year. The registration schedule and fee structure is as follows:

Registration Fee structure for District Associations:

- Rs 1000/-Registration Fee before 31st May 2021 Registration Fee after 1st June 2021 - Rs 1200/-Registration Fee after 1st September 2021 - Rs 1500/-

Championship Team Entry Fees schedule.

25 days before the event Rs. 5000/-15 days before Rs. 7000/-5 days before -Rs 10000/-

No teams will be entertained after the above days.

Proposed by Mr. Chandeshwar Kumar and seconded by Mr. Sayali Umbranikar.

Agenda 10: RBFI Yearly Budget:

• It was resolved to approve the yearly budget (Details of the budget enclosed)

Proposed by Mr. Manoharkant and seconded by Mr. Vijay Sane

Agenda 11: Action on State Association not completing the registration process:

- RBFI Observed that Delhi, UP, Punjab, Goa and Telangana state Roll Ball Associations
 not submitting the respective state registration format required by the RBFI on the
 requisite of the NSF from Government Of India were discussed in length and on the state
 association previous performance and lapse in replying the mailsof the RBFI and other
 irregularities concerned it was resolved to take necessary action.
 - It was resolved to finalise the Associations for Telangana at the earliest.
- After serious deliberation in the AGM considering the states structure, popularity and the
 respective state sports promotion in general it was resolved that RBFI will form Ad hoc
 committee for Delhi,Uttar Pradesh, Punjab and Goa with the RBFI nominated officials and
 within six months they will have to form state association.

Proposed by Mr. Chetan Bhandwalkar and seconded by Mr. Chandreshwar Kumar Sahu.

Agenda12: Publication of coaching manual:

- The Technical committee chairman informed that with the help of few coaches, and the IRBF technical committee member Mr Jacob Roll Ball coach &Official from Kenya and Mr Prabhakar Vadwerao from Pune, the coaching manual has been prepared but need to be finalized and published before May 2021.
 - In regard to the inclusion of the game of Roll Ball in NIS as academic courses it was informed that it is essential to develop and publish the literature on Roll Ball.

Proposed by Mr. Anand Yadav and seconded by Mr. Stephen David

Agenda 13: Any other subjects:

- Shri. Vijay Sane Vice President enlightened the need for the game of Roll Ball from Grass root level to international level with the PPP defining the infrastructure facilities to be developed in 5 levels.
- It was enlightened for the focus on the structure/ Administration and Infrastructure. It was
 defined to concentrate on visible open stadium for more participation and more
 spectators.
- Shri Vineet Karnik from Mumbai special invitee motivated all the members to take forward
 the game with enthusiasm and dedicated efforts. He also pointed out the need for the
 social media activities and children and parents involvement in the development of the
 game in big level.
- Shri Ashish Kulkarni another special invitee from Pune pointed out the importance of the
 mass participation in the PYRAMID system is very important and wanted all the members
 to give importance to grass root level School level and college level participation of
 player's in taking part in the game of Roll Ball.
- The request for fielding R S Academy Pune roll ball team in the ensuing nationals as a special case as per the RBFI Bye law was permitted.

It was therefore resolved that Roller Sports Academy Pune Roll Ball team would participate as a separate entity in all the National Championships conducted RBFI.

Proposed by Mr. Vijay Sane and seconded by Mr. Manoharkant

- In regard to initiate action for the formation of various international Roll Ball Federation in Poland Australia Etc it was permitted to accord in principle permission to Master Satyam Radadiya a native of Gujarat and Student in Poland.
 - In this context Vice President Shri. Paarth Rawal wanted International Roll Ball Federation to be in touch with various countries High Commissioners and Ambassadors.
 - It was resolved that the assistance of Shri Prasanna Choudhary from Pune will be taken for the standardisation of the Roll Ball equipment
- It was resolved to permit the formation of Bengal Roll Ball Association and Chandigarh Roll Ball Association.
- The state Roll Ball Associations completing the Election period in 2021 were asked to start the state Election procedure as per the guidelines of the RBFI including state of TN wherein the state Association registration case pending before the court.
- Travelling Allowance for Championship Observer and TC Director as per the tickets or maximum Rs. 10,000/- and all TC officials as per the tickets or maximum of Rs. 5,000/for Each Competition.
- Daily Allowance for Championship Observer and TC Director shall be Rs. 700/- per day and all TC officials shall be Rs. 500/- per day for Each Competition.
 - All State association shall submit all necessary documents time to time to RBFI. If any state Association Election is due, they should complete before 30th August 2021.

If any state association is having any court matters, they should inform RBFI time to time.

All State Associations are requested to conduct the state level championships, minimum one month before the corresponding National dates. After that the names of the selected players of State team should be declared as early as possible and should be sent to RBFI by email. The Details of the State competition should also be sent to RBFI by email. All this information should be uploaded on your State Associations' Website.

After the lunch break the vice president Shri Parth Rawal pointed out the need for the dedicated work by all the members in any capacity to work jointly for the promotion of the game of Roll Ball and extended his full support any time for any assistance

National League PP Presentation was explained by Mr Mihir Sane former International Roll Ball player and official.

The president RBFI suggested all the members to work hard for the respective state associations and for the benefit of national roll ball federation and the promotion of the game.

The Annual General Body meeting ended with a vote of thanks by Mr Chetan Bhandwalkar General Secretary RBFI.

Thanking you. Yours sincerely,

(ChetanBhandwalkar) General Secretary Roll Ball Federation of India